रु: 100



ONE HUNDRED RUPEES

INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Value of Storage Paper
Name of Purpose And S. Goode

Purpose of Piccel Topose

Purpose of Piccel Topose

Purpose of Piccel Topose

Purpose of Piccel Topose

As there is no one strate and so the star value of Balling a star of the value are

Stanio Depose to the Constitution of the Shop No. C.16, SCPDA Market, IC. No. JUDIVEN-Lie 2006/AC-1

District Registr

CERTIFIED COPY

It is hereby certified that the file registered under No. 101/GOA/2022 dated 28/10/2022 existing in the records of this Office relating to the registration of the Society "GOA ROLL BALL ASSOCIATION" contains the certified copy of Rules and Regulation of Association which are as follows:-

Ham

RULES AND REGULATIONS

"GOA ROLL BALL ASSOCIATION"

District Registrar South Gos

The name of the Society shall: "GOA ROLL BALL ASSOCIATION"

The office of the Society shall be situated at: Anii Gaonkar Flat No: FF2, HM Classic LL Anii Society Sasnamodi Cacoda quepem South Goa

art.3. Area of Operation of society shall be: Goa State.

ut.4. Financial Year of the Society shall be: 1* April to 31" March.

MEMBERS THEIR PROVISIONS, ADMISSION AND APPOINTMENT:

All the persons above the age of 18 years with good characters irrespective of sex, class or creed shall be eligible for the membership of the association, shall apply to the hon. Secretary. The proposal shall be made by one member and seconded by another member of the association.no member shall be appointed without permission of managing committee. Only managing committeehave full right to appoint any member

In 6. TYPES OF MEMBERS:

1) LIFE MEMBERS

2) ANNUAL MEMBERS

At.7. LIFE MEMBERS: Those who pay Rs. 10000/- in one or three installment will be considered

Life Members

Art.8. ANNUAL MEMBERS: Those who pay Rs. 1000/-in one or three installment will be considered as an Annual Members

Art.9. ENTRANCE FEE: Entrance fee will be Rs. 100/-

Art.10, REMOVAL OF MEMBERS:

A member who does not pay during three consecutive months, the membership fees shouldforfeit the right to the respective privileges.

Art.11. Member failing in their duties for considering under character, or for causing damage to the

Association reputation will loss this membership right and their Names will be cancelled from the

Association register.

Am Am

District Registrar South Gos Margap

Member names are cancelled from the association register for reason indicated in

general assembly giving satisfactory explanation for m and apologizing for the same.

at 13. Amember shall be likewise relived and prohibited to visit the headquarter of the blowing cases:-

a) If the member violates the rules or private regulation of the association incurring in the following penalties warning temporary suspension and expulsion.

b) Hen be suffer from contagious disease.

t) The penalties above- referred to are within the power of managing committee, and may be commuted or repealed only by meeting of the general assembly convinced specially for this purpose.

Art 14. GENERAL BODY MEETING AND THEIR RIGHTS:

the general assembly shall be composed of tall members in full exercise of their right. The meeting shall be held once per year.

- a) The managing committeeshall meet at least once in a month.
- b) The ruling body of the general assembly shall be composed of president, Gen.secretary& treasurer.

Art.15. The Compliance Of The General Assembly

- a) To elect the managing committee
- b) To examine and approve the reports and statement of accounts.
- c) To improve of expulsion
- d) To deal with all matters pertaining to the administration of the association, when placed before it by the managing committee.

Art.16. THE MEMBERS HAVE THE RIGHTS

- a) To visit the headquarters of the Association
- b) To take part in the sports ad all activities organized by the association.
- t) To be present of the general bodies meeting taking part in discussion and voting and to elect for the managing committee.
- d) To examine and appreciate the annual statement of account in that meeting of the general assembly.
- e) To calleting of general assembly being the petition for this signed bt at least 1/3 members and addressed to the president of managing committee.
- All members will have right to expose in the general assembly and illegal or irregular activities of the managing committees.

2 km m

District Registrar South Gos Margag

Art. 17. Members will not have right to ask for refunding the money contributedby their fee in their dismissal from membership for justifiable reasonsor when activities of the members of

this own record.

Art.18 QUORUM AND NOTICE:

A quorum of 2/3 members will have to present a general assembly meeting if any decision are

be taken legally binding on all members. When the general assembly meeting cannot be constituted at the firstconvection as per rules it shall be considered to be constituted to the second meeting with any number of meetings after a period of one week. Notice to all the nembers will be sent 7 days prior to meeting.

Art.19. SPECIAL GENERAL BODY MEETING/EXTRA ORDINARY MEETING:

The general assembly shall have ex-ordinary meetings when the president thinks it necessary, when the managing committee asks for it or when minimum or 1/3 members apply for it.

Art.20. MANAGING COMMITTEE

a) The managing committee shall consistof eleven members viz, the president, () vicepresident, Gen.Secretary, jt. Secretary, treasurer, and (2 members

b) The managing committee shall manage the affair of the association according to its

Art. 21. TENURE OF MANAGING COMMITTEE AND ITS ELECTION:

The managing committee shall hold their posts for a period of five years.

- a) The election of the managing committee shall take place in general assembly meeting by secret ballot papers, considering as elected he members who secure majority of votes
- b) The result of the election shall be notified to the elected members, by the managing committee in the presence of members.
- c) In case of equality of votes the senior members shall be considered elected.

Art. 22. FUNCTION OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE

- a) To represent and manage the association affairs smoothly with accordance to the clause set up in these rules.
- The managing committee will be elected from among members.

Art. 23. MEETING OF MANAGING COMMITTEE

The managing committee will meet once in every month of the year.

Art. 24. CO-OPTION:

If at any time a vacancy is created in the managing committee, the managing committee shall have power to necessary arrangement by co-opting a member from general body for the femaining period providing that if any such vacancy occurs in managing committee.

Art 25. CONTRIBUTION/DONATION OF THE ASSOCIATION the income of the association will consist of:-

- a) Membership fees, income from feast and other activities
- b) Grants, donations and income from any other sources.

District Registrar South Goa Margao

Art. 26. BANK ACCOUNT

The income referred in the previous article shall be deposited in a bank selected by the general assembly and its amount shall be operated by two among the president, secretary and

Art.27. AMENDMENTS

No amendments to the memorandum of the association/rules and regulations will be made, which may prove to be repugnant to the provision of section 2(), 11 12& 13 and 80G of the income tax at 196, as amended for time to time. Further no amendment will be carried out without the prior approval of the commissioner of income tax. The society shall be repealed, altered or rescinded by 3/5th majority of the members present at the annual general meeting and in confirmatory of society registration act 1860. Art. 28. DUTIES OF THE OFFICE BEARERS:-

a) The President:-

To preside over the general body meeting and managing committee meeting and it give direction.

- To control the function of the secretary of the association. 1.
- To give necessary orders in the interest of association and do work. 11.

b) The Secretary:-

- To call the meeting of the management committee, general body meeting and 1. special body meeting.
- To Implement the decision sanction by the managing committee and the general II. body meeting and to look after.
- To keep the membership register and look after all judicial work of the 111. association and get to the audit done. To prepare annual budget and get it sanction from president, managing committee and general body meeting.
- To look after property of the association and to help at the time of the difficulties.
- To control the workers of staff of the association and to have a supervision and V. · to help them.
- To prepare the law in the interest of the association, implement the resolution. VI.

Pietrict Registrar

d The Treasurer;

1. To look after the all financial matters of the association.

II. To collect the fee, gifts donation and to submit their receipts to the secretary regularly.

III. To look after and controlover the transaction of the finance of the association.

IV. To help the secretary to get the audit of the association done.

Art. 79. DISSOLUTION

in the event of dissolution or winding up of the society, the assets remaining as on the date of dissolution will under no circumstances be distributed among the members of managing committee/government body. But the same will be transferred to another society whose chiects

are similar to those of this society and which is duly registered under 80G of the income tax act.

1861 as amended from time to time.

A special notice hall be given and the general body meeting has to be called minimum 3 /5th members of the total members must vote in favor of that motion. Then only the society will be dissolved keeping in view provision of the societies registrationact, 1850.

5 Man Jam

gitified that this is a correct copy of the original rule and regulation of

District Registrate South Gos Margao

"ALL	GOA	ROLL	BALL	ASSOC	"MOIAL
	-				

NO.	Names	Designation	Signatures
01.	Shri. Govind Gaude	President	24 /
12.	Shri. Anil Gaonkar	Gen.Secretary	52mil
03.	Shri. Brahmanand Gaonkar	Treasurer	The same of the sa



District Registrar South Goa Margao

It is certified that this is a certified of copy of Rules and Regulation of Association of "GOA ROLL BALL ASSOCIATION "

This certified copy is issued at the request of Anil S Gaonkar hade in her application dated 14/11/2022 where in it is stated that the same is required for office use

Fees of Rs. 30/-(Rupees thirty only) credited to the Treasury vide challan no 202200892757 dated 14/11/2022.

of the District Registrar, South, 30/11/2022.

> (ARJUN SHETYE) District Registrar (South) MARGAO GOA District Registrar South Goa Margao

Read by:- Oll 1022
Compared by:- Oll 1022